# BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, Renegade Event Center | Bakersfield, California 93305

# **BCSGA Transition Ceremony**

Friday, May 3, 2024 10:00 a.m. to 12 p.m.

Renegade Event Center, Campus Center

#### CONVENING OF THE ONE -HUNDREDTH SESSION OF BCSGA

The Secretary shall keep order of BCSGA pending the administering the Oath of the Office of the Vice President.

# 2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

The Secretary will call the Roll of the BCSGA Officers-elect to ascertain the presence of a quorum. Only the names of those persons whose credentials show they were regularly elected will be called. The quorum of the Senate is two-thirds of the Senators.

#### 3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

#### 4. TRANSITION CEREMONY

The Senate will pause for the Inaugural Ceremonies of the BCSGA President and Vice President. The BCSGA Officer-elect will be formally sitting in the gallery during the Inaugural Ceremonies.

- a. Keynote Presentation from the Administration of Bakersfield College
- b. Administering the Oath of Office to the KCCD Student Trustee, Ms. Cindy Ceja-Miranda
- c. Administering the Oath of Office to the President-elect, Ms. Cindy Ceja-Miranda
- d. Administering the Oath of Office to the Vice President-elect, Ms. Raya Arafah
- e. Administering the Oath of Office to the Director of Student Organizations-elect, Mrs. Abigail Tamayo.
- f. Vice Presidential Inaugural Address, Vice President Arafah
- g. Presidential Inaugural Address, President Ceja-Miranda

#### 5. ADMINISTERING THE OATH OF OFFICE TO THE SENATORS-ELECT

The Vice President shall call each Senator-elect from the gallery and then will administer the oath of office to the Senators-elect.

a. Administering the Oath of Office to the Senators-at-Large, Senator-elect, Mr. Trevor Turner.

## 6. ANNOUNCEMENT OF VACANT ASSOCIATION SEATS

The Vice President shall announce the existence of any vacancies at the time of its assembly, due to resignation or otherwise.

- a. Vacancy of eleven Senators-at-Large Positions
- b. Vacancy of all appointed Justices Positions
- c. Vacancy of eight appointed Executive Officer Positions

### 7. RECOGNITION OF PAST BCSGA OFFICERS

The Vice President will recognize the BCSGA Officers from the previous session of Bakersfield College Student Government Association.

#### 8. RECOGNITION OF OFFICE OF STUDENT LIFE

The Vice President will recognize the Office of Student Life Staff from the current academic year

a. Closing Reflection Activity

### 9. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Vice President shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

- a. Remarks from outgoing BCSGA officers.
- b. Remarks from graduating OSL staff.

## 10. ADJOURNMENT



Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenized items are action items upon which the Senate may act. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Of ice of Student Life at (661) 395-4355 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.

Agendas are posted 72 hours before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at <a href="https://www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/besga">www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/besga</a>. If you would like a copy of any of the agenda items listed, please contact the Office of Student Life at 661-395-4355 or <a href="https://www.bakersfieldcollege.edu">studentlifc@bakersfieldcollege.edu</a>.